Asher Sna (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpaccoms

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 8:58 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Ce: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] Your Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021564, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIN

3576T AND SJX 7944K ON 21/03/2019

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear Asher

Please proceed.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax:

65) 6296 2706

The all "M% |onpac.com.sqg

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 10:43 AM

To: ONG LILI

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] Your Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021564, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIN 35767 AND SJX 7944K ON
21/03/2019

Your Ref 18/19/19/VP05/021564

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJN 3576T AND SJX 7944K ON 21/03/2019

We have highlighted to your good office on 28/03/2018 of Third-Party's request to do Direct Settlement with our Principal,
Lonpac Insurance Bhd.

The accident oceurred when our insured changed lana and collided third party vehicle
Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident. we propose to settie third-party claim at 100% liability

Summary to offer to repairer FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD is as follows: -



Claimed Amount Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $7.87184 S 4484 00
2. Loss of Rental (7days x $120) $ B40.00 $ 700.00 (7days x $100)
Total | §8,811.84 194.00

**5 days recommendation for repair

** Interview Insured and insured driver on 20.09.19 @ 3.18pm confirmed accident and the relationship. (Friends),
there is no evidence to show hirer and reward.

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

The above is for your approval please.

Thank You.

Best Regords

Asher Sng | Cose Hondler

LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

phore: 4641-6051 | emoll: ashgnng@kkaulo com | lox: &741-4108
Bk 51, Paya Ubl Industricl Park, Ukl Avenue |, #02-25 | 5(408733)



Focus Auto Pre Lid

Business Reg. No. 200004495R

GAT Rep. No. 201004495R

Tel: 6886 9097 Fax: 6481 9095

Email: focus.nutopteltd@ vahoo.com.sg

Date 1742019 E-MAIL

Yourref: SIN3S76T
Qur raf: SIN7944K

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
M/S Lonpac Insurance BHD
100 Beach Road, #17-04,/07, The Concourse
Singapore 189555
Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING : | SIX7944K & S5IN3576T ) ALONG GEYLANG RD AFTER LOR 24A GEYLANG
DOA: 21/03/19 TIME: 1925 HOURS
We refer to the above matter and write on behalf of ENG HUI KIANG , the registered owner of

5)X7944K In respect of the above accident.

We are instructed that the above accident was caused by your insured’s negligent driving/ or
management of your insured vehicle. Your insured's vehicle SIN3576T collided onto the rear partion af
our tlient vehicle SIX7944K. As a result of the accident, our client has been put to loss and expenses,
particulars of which are as follows:-

| Costof Repair (54200 +7% GST) 5 4,494.00
4. Lossof Rental (7 days = $120) S B40.00
Total Amount: =$ 5.334.00

Enclosed are the following documents for your perusal.

1) Oriver's driving license/ identity card

2| Certificate of Insurance

3) GIA report

4) GIA Search { SIN3576T)

5) Original repair claim

&) Car Rental Agreement/ Receipt |( UL - 3383 )

Our company is not the authorized workshop of any of the GIA member companies and we are writing
in purely for amicable sake.

The demand herein is in respect of our client’s for damages pertaining to his motor vehicle and any
settlement following or subsequent to this demand shall not prejudice any claim in respect of personal
injuries.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of the above said documents within 7 days and your favourable reply is deeply
appreciated.

Yours f.yv.
/f
-

Bereza




LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

DATE : \UB\NA

To  : UNUW INgulAnGs G140

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VERICLE NO. 0% e ' H S ameg
SNl RO PRTIIR ARDEE, T B T, Ty

ALONG 2 sl oN =S\

TIWE  ‘2x55 000 100l of INRIC / ROC NO) SSS IS

OF &5 WRRG, W A5WNSgs, FOV-0F SINGIies a2l =

Owner of vehicle no. SV T K 0 consideration of M S FOCLS ALTO PTE LTD
Repuiring my  our vehicle 0. 0 Y. atmy  our mstocton and hereby suthorize

FOOLUS ALTO PTE LTD 1o demand claum <enle vecers e whares er amoum senled  payable

bv the Thsurance Company and  or third panty or 1o commence legal proceeding. 17 necessarn under
ik name, for the cost of reparrs. car reital and - or loss of use. eic and 10 their appoIMUNE SOlICToT 10
act for me  us in respect of the said accident  claim and all climed and  or senled <hall belong 1o

them absaliitels

| further agree and undentake 1o indemnify them against the sbove mentioned <liim cost which may

arisen therewith

Signature of Owner
(Company's chop — if any)

Name of Owner 2hoda YN NS

_\..II-__-'_-.I - Lll “I
N o e

P2/7 /




LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

CLAIM NO - IB/1919%VPO5/021564
DATE : 06 NOV 2019

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I'We. ENG HUI KIANG confirmed scceptance from M/s LONPAC INSURANCE
BHD and/or the owner SIN 3576T the sum of Singapore Dollars FIVE THOUSAND
ONE HUNDRED AND NINETY FOUR ONLY. ($5,194.00) in full and final
satistaction, hiquidation and discharge of all propenty losses competent to mefus upon
the said M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD in respect of all property losses
sustuimed by me/us whether now or hereafter 1w become manifest. ansing either
directly or ndirectly from an accident involving, SIX T944K on 21/03/2019 alongfa
GEYLANG RD AFTER LOR 24A GEYLANG.

I /We hercby agree to indemnify and keep indemnify (CHUA WEE LENG
/LONPAC INSURANCE BHD) against all claims and any claims whatsoever made
by any person/persons on our behalf in respect of the said accident.

I/We further authorize you to pay the above settlement sum directly to
M/ FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD

I/'We hereby acknowledge that this payvment is made on a without admission of

liability basis and without prejudice to all related claims and in respect of our
insured’s recovery action,

ﬁgliatumﬂf vehicle owner/Date



Focus Auto Pte Ltd

Business Reg. No: 2010044058
ST Reg. No: 201004495R
No | Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Autobay
a0 2-50 Singapore 41 TRED

Date: 170402019

ENG HUI KIANG

C/ONO | KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
AUTOBAY #02-48/50
SINGAPORE 4] 7883

MOTOR VEHICLE NO: SIX7944K HYUNDAI AVANTE

REPAIR CLAIM $ 4.200.00
LUMPSUM Sub- tatal S 4 200,001
T GST: 5 294,00

Taotal: £ 449400

FOUR THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED AND NINETY-
SINGAPORE DOLLARS: FOUR DOLLARS ONLY
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